

Jodi Wood

From: Jodi Wood
Sent: Friday, 1 April 2022 1:29 PM
To: Allison Sharp
Subject: RE: TfNSW Request for Information

Hello Allison

Thanks for your time on the phone just now.

With regards to the TfNSW response dated 23 March 2022, it notes that 'the pipeline segment will be laid within the road reserve on the western side of Springhill Road, and will cross Five Islands Road (both state classified roads), as shown in Attachment 1'. Jemena wish to clarify that the pipeline associated with Segment 1.2 does not impact any impacts to the road reserve or pavement of Springhill Road. The proposed will be located in private land to the west of Spring Hill Road Reserve. This was specified in the clarification note.

With regards to Attachment 3 of the TfNSW response and the request for further information:

- Given the proposed pipeline will not be located in the Springhill Road road reserve, any works that TfNSW are required to be carried out in the road reserve will not be impacted by Jemena's proposal.
- With regards to the request for an assessment to be undertaken with regards to Figure 1 of the *RMS Technical Direction: Trenchless Excavation within the Easement of Roads and Maritime Infrastructure (GTD 2018 002)* for the Cringila Lateral crossing of Five Island Road. Jemena have not yet received the information from the geotechnical assessment that has been recently be completed to be able to undertake the assessment, specifically whether the excavation are materials stiff / medium dense or better or whether the ground cover includes bedrock. Jemena can commit to providing this information as part of the s138.

Please let me know if you require anything further to assist with discussions with TfNSW

Many thanks
Jodi

Jodi Wood
Stakeholder / Approvals Manager
Strategy and Business Development - Gas

Jemena
Level 1, 199 George Street, Brisbane, 4000
p: (07) 3498 7698 m: 0438 074 928
jodi.wood@jemena.com.au | www.jemena.com.au



From: Allison Sharp <Allison.Sharp@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 1 April 2022 1:01 PM
To: Jodi Wood <jodi.wood@jemena.com.au>
Subject: TfNSW Request for Information

⚠ WARNING: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do **not** click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or attachment from the sender.

Hi Jodi,

As discussed, please see attached agency advice from Transport for NSW and see below for the Department's request for information.

Department Request

Friday, 25 March 2022 4:35:31 PM AEDT

Type of Request

Minor

Due Date

01 April, 2022

Notes:

The Department requires additional information relating to the attached agency advice from Transport for NSW. The information required includes:

- details outlining how the proposed pipeline will cross the identified watercourses
- an assessment against Figure 1 of the RMS Technical Direction: Trenchless Excavation within the Easement of Roads and Maritime Infrastructure (GTD 2018 002).

Please see attached agency advice from Transport for NSW.

Attachments



Attachment 2

RFI-39735959 | Minor Request for Information Addendum | Allison Sharp



Attachment 1

RFI-39735959 | Minor Request for Information Addendum | Allison Sharp



20220323 TfNSW response

RFI-39735959 | Minor Request for Information Addendum | Allison Sharp

Regards,

Allison Sharp

Principal Planning Officer

Energy and Resource Assessments

Department of Planning and Environment

T 02 4345 4403 E Allison.Sharp@planning.nsw.gov.au

dpie.nsw.gov.au

32 Mann Street
Gosford NSW 2251

Working days Tuesday to Friday, 9:00am - 5:00pm



Department of Planning and Environment



I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Elders past and present. I also acknowledge all the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander staff working with NSW Government at this time.

[Privacy/Legal disclaimers go here.](#)

Please consider the environment before printing this email.